Case 1:17-cv-00951 Document 1-9 Filed 05/19/17 Page 1 of 1
RE: FOIA Case (Control Number F-2014-06682)

‘x,ibUckeft, Charlotte W <DuckettCW@state.gov> on behalf of FOIA Status <FOIAStatus@state.gov>

' Yue 2/16/2016 11:34 AM

" roScoville, Ryan <ryan.scoville@marquette.edu>;

* Dear Ryan Scoville,

This is in reference to your e-mail dated February 12, 2016, inquiring about the remaining documents in response to your Freedom of Information Act request. Please
be advised that an additional search of records was Initiated with the Department: of State. That search is continuing. Our office has requested status and an
estimated completion date for your request. That information will be provided to you as soon as our office receives a response.

We appreciate your continued patience during this process.

. 1f you have any questions regarding the status of your request, please contact the FOIA Requester Service Center (FRSC) on 202-261-8484 and refer to your case

-gantrol number.

Sincerely, "1 |

‘Charlotte W. Duckett
U’k. Department of State

“This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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